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Four Point questions. Should we be responding to any of these? Are they directed at the Board?
 
From: Derek Andrews <dandrews@fourpointelectric.ca> 
Sent: February 18, 2025 3:14 PM
To: Logan.Collins <Logan.Collins@yukon.ca>
Cc: boards.cs <boards.cs@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: FPEI Yukon Electrical Safety Standards Board Hearing Request 2-10-2025

 
Mr. Collins,
 
Thank you for your response.
 
Please confirm how the Government of Yukon will address depriving FPEI’s ability to make a living, imposing on FPEI unwarranted penalty.
FPEI will also seek judicial review by the Yukon court for actions of a public official to ensure they comply within the law as required.
 
I have also noted a member within the Electrical Safety Standards Board and is currently under investigation within Engineers Yukon regarding Carmacks Fire
Hall generator design flaw.
Please confirm how this hearing will be impartial and adhere to the guidelines outlined in the Yukon Government's Conflict of Interest Policy.
 
 
 
Regards,
 
Derek Andrews,
President RSE, FSR-A

14144 Middle Bench Rd, Lake Country, BC V4V 2B9 
C: 778-788-0996 | L: 236-578-2002 | F: 236.578.2004
dandrews@fourpointelectric.ca
 
 
 
 

From: Logan.Collins <Logan.Collins@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 1:45 PM
To: Derek Andrews <dandrews@fourpointelectric.ca>
Cc: boards.cs <boards.cs@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: FPEI Yukon Electrical Safety Standards Board Hearing Request 2-10-2025

 
Good afternoon,
 
There is nothing in legislation that allows for conditional or interim licenses to be issued to Electrical Contractors. The status of your Yukon
Electrical Contractor’s Licence will remain non-renewed until the date of the appeal hearing. After the hearing, the Electrical Safety
Standards Board may choose to take different actions as available to them under legislation.
 
Regards,
 
 

 
Logan Collins
Chief Electrical Inspector
Community Services | Building Safety
T 867-667-5485 | C 867-332-4825 | Yukon.ca

 
I respectfully acknowledge that I work within the traditional territories of the Kwanlin Dün First Nation and the Ta’an Kwäch’än Council.
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From: Derek Andrews <dandrews@fourpointelectric.ca> 
Sent: February 18, 2025 11:06 AM
To: boards.cs <boards.cs@yukon.ca>
Cc: Logan.Collins <Logan.Collins@yukon.ca>; Doug Badry <dbadry@northwestel.net>
Subject: RE: FPEI Yukon Electrical Safety Standards Board Hearing Request 2-10-2025

 
Ms. Widdis,
 
I believe it would benefit the Electrical Safety Standards Board to have all information requested within ATIPP #24-260 and #24-261 to ensure complete
transparency in the matter.
 
Please schedule for May to allow time for the records requested under ATIPP to be released.
 
FPEI are requesting our contractors license be reinstated in the interim based on overall delays within ATIPP.
 
 
 
Regards,
 
Derek Andrews,
President RSE, FSR-A

14144 Middle Bench Rd, Lake Country, BC V4V 2B9 
C: 778-788-0996 | L: 236-578-2002 | F: 236.578.2004
dandrews@fourpointelectric.ca
 
 
 
 

From: boards.cs <boards.cs@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 8:08 AM
To: Derek Andrews <dandrews@fourpointelectric.ca>
Subject: FW: FPEI Yukon Electrical Safety Standards Board Hearing Request 2-10-2025

 
Good morning Derek,
 
Unfortunately, the Electrical Safety Standards Board is unavailable in April.
The hearing can be scheduled for March or delayed until May to allow time for the records requested under ATIPP to be released.
 
Please let me know which you would prefer, and I will promptly advise the board.
 
Kind regards,
 
 

Kimberly Widdis
Junior Policy Analyst
Community Services | Regulatory and Consumer Services
Yukon.ca | boards.cs@yukon.ca

I respectfully acknowledge that I work within the traditional territory of the people of Kwanlin Dün First Nation and the Ta’an Kwäch’än Council.
 
 
 
 
 
From: boards.cs <boards.cs@yukon.ca> 
Sent: February 10, 2025 2:19 PM
To: Derek Andrews <dandrews@fourpointelectric.ca>; boards.cs <boards.cs@yukon.ca>
Cc: Logan.Collins <Logan.Collins@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: FPEI Yukon Electrical Safety Standards Board Hearing Request 2-10-2025

 
Good afternoon Derek,
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Thank you for your email. My apologies for this error.
I have noted on your appeal file that the correct email for correspondence on this file is dandrews@fourpointelectric.ca.
 
Kind regards,
 

Kimberly Widdis
Junior Policy Analyst
Community Services | Regulatory and Consumer Services
Yukon.ca | 867 332-6019 | boards.cs@yukon.ca

I respectfully acknowledge that I work within the traditional territory of the people of Kwanlin Dün First Nation and the Ta’an Kwäch’än
Council.
 
 
 
 

From: Derek Andrews 
Sent: February 10, 2025 12:53 PM
To: boards.cs 
Cc: Logan.Collins 
Subject: RE: FPEI Yukon Electrical Safety Standards Board Hearing Request 2-10-2025
 
Ms. Widdis,
 
The correct email is dandrews@fourpointelectric.ca as I hold the FSRA license within FPEI.
This is the same email Mr. Collins had sent the notice on 01/03/2025 as attached.
 
Please ensure to not email administration staff in the future to mitigate delays. IT security has cleared your email address for future
communications moving forward.
 
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 11:14 AM
To: Derek Andrews <dandrews@fourpointelectric.ca>
Subject: RE: FPEI Yukon Electrical Safety Standards Board Hearing Request 2-10-2025
 
Hi Derek,
 
Thank you for your email.
To clarify, the Electrical Safety Standards Board is requesting to know your availability for a hearing between March 3rd and March 14th.
The hearing is expected to be scheduled for one day running 9:00AM – 12:00PM.
As there is no hearing currently scheduled, I do not have the additional materials that you have requested.
 
I’ve noted your request to wait until the week of April 7th for a hearing to accommodate the receipt of the below mentioned ATIPP requests.
I will advice the board of this request.
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14144 Middle Bench Rd, Lake Country, BC V4V 2B9
C: 778-788-0996 | L: 236-578-2002 | F: 236.578.2004
dandrews@fourpointelectric.ca
 
 
 
 

From: Four Point Electric Administration <administration@fourpointelectric.ca> 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 9:33 AM
To: boards.cs <boards.cs@yukon.ca>
Cc: Derek Andrews <dandrews@fourpointelectric.ca>
Subject: RE: Electrical Safety Standards Board hearing
 
Hello Kimberly,
 
Please send all correspondence regarding this to Derek for future communications.
 
Regards,
 
Kyle Tremblay
Administrative Assistant

14144 Middle Bench Rd, Lake Country, BC V4V 2B9
D: 236-578-2003 | T: 236-578-2001 ext. 1 | F: 236.578.2004
ktremblay@fourpointelectric.ca
 
 
 

From: boards.cs <boards.cs@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 3:18 PM
To: Four Point Electric Administration <administration@fourpointelectric.ca>
Subject: Electrical Safety Standards Board hearing
 
Good afternoon Derek,
 
The Yukon Electrical Safety Standards Board would like to set a hearing date for the current appeal filed by Four Point Electric Inc to the
decision of Chief Electrical Inspector, Logan Collins.
Please provide your availability for a hearing the week of March 3rd and the week of March 10th at your earliest convenience.
 
The hearing will be booked 9am – 12pm on a date that is mutually available to parties.
 
Thank you,
 

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
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